
PRINCIPAL AND VICE-CHANCELLOR McGill University 

MontrealA. E. MORGAN

10th March 1937.

Dear Sir,

lour telegra® of the 8th March reading as followsi-

*'r«ould it be agi i&ble to you to broadcast for ten 
Minutes Thursday March eleventh at eight twenty stop subject 
is left to you I should suggest summary of your Friday address 
stop broadcast will not interfere with reception by lie Gill 
Alumni please wire reply”
was received at Montreal too lais to catch the Principal be­

fore he left on his trip to the Maritime Provinces. It «as 

relayed to him at Fredericton and I hope you have before now 

received an answer fron him.
Yours faithfully,

Principal*s Secretary.

L. Richter, Esq.,
Institute of Public Affairs, 
Halifax, H. S.


